
From: Elsie Jordan <EJordan@mauriceblackburn.com.au>  

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 5:44 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 

Cc: Penny Parker <PParker@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Alex Grayson 

<AGrayson@mauriceblackburn.com.au> 

Subject: AM2020/99 - Application to vary the Aged Care Award 2010 [MBC-VIC.FID4764043] 

 

Dear Registry,  

 

AM2020/99 - Application to vary the Aged Care Award 2010 

 

Please find attached, by way of filing, Applicant’s Reply Submissions on behalf of the Health Services 

Union.  

 

Kind regards,  

Elsie Jordan | Legal Assistant 

E: ejordan@mauriceblackburn.com.au | T: (02) 8277 2639 | F: (02) 9261 3318 

 

The HSU also submitted the following reply witness statements by email on 21 April 2022: 

• Theresa Heenan 

• Agnes Charlier 

• Catherine Evans 

• Bridget Payton 

• Jade Gilchrist 

• Alison Curry 

• Lyn Cowen 

• Kerrie Boxsell 

• Kathy Sweeney 

• Kristy Youd 

• Lynette Flegg 

• Mark Castieau 

• Carol Austen 

• Lindy Twyford 

• Kathy Eagar 

• Donna Kelly 

• Sanu Ghimire 

• Antoinette Schmidt 

• Charlene Glass 

• Fiona Gauci 

• Sandra O’Donnell 

• Stephen Barnes 

• Tracy Roberts 

• Darren Kent 

• Michelle Harden 

• Pamela Little 

• Paul Jones 

• Sally Fox 

• Andrew Whyte 

• Deborah Kelly 

• Marion Jennings 

• Virginia Ellis 
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